Auvgust 23, 1967

MEMO TO: Bill and Newris

FROM: Heney Biaékbuwn

P'll send the Fianish 5, D, editing back from Neow York ﬁig‘g&arﬁ:,’.
We sbould be in shayg: to ;mrsue, and comyplete by September 23 I hope.

VW Relation of eagh ECC item in the tables to;
1} Smolday habit {as ACTA)
- 2} Phyeigal activity class {As ACTA) :
© 3} Lusg volumes if possible and where avaihble&.

B.  Relation of post @m&wi% ST itema @;m'
Total moztality
- CHD mogiality
ARl cardiovascular moritality

Subklasses by age 106 years
‘ BY 2 clacges
RBW 2 classss
3. Chol. for indicated items

 HB/ek




